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MAIDSLAND EMPLOYMENT AGENCY LIMITED

Code 4g5% PLY-119

HEE (G

© F BRI E 1 48 SEIFCHEAE 718 D = (SESEENS C i)
flat D, 7/F, Hennessy Apartment, 48 Percival St., Causeway Bay, Hong Kong
(Causeway Bay MTR Station Exit C)

&% 2971 0818 / 2971 0838
TR (53)E):

© JTTHESERS 17 SREEIURELS 3 48 3087 SiAH
Shop 3087, 3/F,In-City Kar Shing Building, 17 Kau Yuk Road, Yuen Long, N.T.

%y 2116 4855

Applicants Information Sheet BHz5 A &kl

Name %+ Age il 37 AQUARIUS s
Nationality [£7%5 FILIPINO Date of Birth t{4: HH 1988
Gender £ F Marital Status 4S8R MARRIED
Education 2/ JUNIOR HIGH Height & & 53 ™
Religion 5= CATHOLIC Weight f& 5 53 KG
In the Family No.fE52HET | ¢ Son / Age 518 HIFH#L 1/ 15Y
Brother / Sister SizB#bik |5 / 5 Daughter / Age Z 5B HIF# |1 / 4y
Address it
Care of Toddler | HEEA4)5. (1-3) v a
TR T B A
Care of Disabled | fRREZEZE A1
Care of Bedridden | BERARNA A+
Care of Pets HRAEEY)
Household Works | 2275 v
Car Washing EL v
Gardening FTEEfEE
Cooking SEE v
Driving A
Overseas Experience 789N TVE&KER
Hong Kong A& 8M
Singapore sz
Taiwan =0
Malaysia LSy it
Middle East SayS) 2y
Macau R
Other s
Home Country JFRAEH, 8Y
Language Skills EESH/ES
Learning Fair Good
el F 35
EEE Mandarin
&I EE Cantonese
s English v




Previous Duties #\{FT4E 1

i R 72
Duration T {FHAM] 2013 0 5001 No. to Serve 447 A\ 5 3
Reason to Leave Rfi/RA FINISHED CONTRACT
v| Care of Babies TR 5 NEW BORN Mths H Care of Toddler T4 5 (1-3) Yrs %
Care of Children  HEEE/NZ (4-12) Yrs 5% Care of Elderly TeE RS Yrs %
Care of Disabled  HEEEEE A1 Yrs % Care of Bedridden [8gERMNA A+
Care of Pets IRRAEEY) v | Household Works 527
v| Car Washing BEE Gardening FIHIERE
| Cooking =T Driving EEp
Previous Duties #{ETA4E 2
Country T{E#®B5 SAUDI ARABIA Salary T &
Duration T {EHAR] 2022 to 2024 No. to Serve 4EAR 5 A B 7
Reason to Leave /AN FINISHED CONTRACT
Care of Babies TARAER 5 Mths H Care of Toddler TR 5 (1-3) Yrs %
Care of Children  BEEE/NZ (4-12) Yrs 7% v | Care of Elderly R GP75,GM68s %,
Care of Disabled  HEEHEEE A+ Yrs % Care of Bedridden [8gARMNA A+
Care of Pets IR REY) v | Household Works 575
Car Washing VEEL Gardening FIETEE
v | Cooking e Driving Ehp
Previous Duties #{¥T4E 3
Country T {Fh%8E TIN SHUI WA Salary T&
Duration Iﬂ;/ﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁ NON 1, 2024 to JUL 14, 2025 No. to Serve %Hﬁf%j\ﬁﬁ 4
Reason to Leave giiJiA TERMINATION (COMMUNICATION WITH GRANDMA)
Care of Babies FEEE ) Mths A Care of Toddler HERALN 5L (1-3) Yrs 5%
«| Care of Children  HEEE/INZ (4-12) 4y Yrs % v | Care of Elderly THEEE#E GM67Y Yrs %
Care of Disabled  HEREFEZE A L Yrs 5% Care of Bedridden I&gHRMNA A1
Care of Pets IR v | Household Works 575
Car Washing VEE Gardening FIHEE
v | Cooking e Driving EEh
Other Question HAIRE
Yes & No &
1. Doyou eat pork? {RE&GEFEA? v
2. Accept Day-off not on Sunday? #<EBHAFEEHIH? v
3. Sharing a room with babies / children / elder? {REEEF1/N%/88 G/ 6] E1E? v
4. Are you afraid of dog or cat? {RerEHfyesh? v
5. Do you smoke? {R&rfifEnE? v
6. Do you drink alcohol? {R&ng FEiE? v
7. Have you any prolonged illnesses / undergone surgery 275 o] £ BAH B/ 508 -l ? v

If Yes 4175

Declaration by Applicant
| agree and will be responsible for any publication of above information. | hereby confirm that all information and answer give to me is to the best of my knowledge.
“The applicant gives all information with No responsibility holding by our company.” “IL 3 B g E Rk, (T AR BT B L\ T4ERE « 7



